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DATE: December 17, 2010

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of the Commission Clerk
FROM: Brenda J. Merritt, Statistician II, Division of Regulatory Compliance :»jw
RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets November 2010
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Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of November
2010 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. Both of the documents listed should be returned. If you have any questions regarding
this report, please contact me.
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During November 2010

DOCKET TITLE

100415-TL Petition for

100421-TL

expedited review
of growth code
denial by Number
Pooling
Administrator for
Callahan exchange,
by Windstream
Florida, Inc.
Petition for
expedited review
of growth code
denials by Number
Pooling
Administrator for
the Orange Park
exchange

Rldgewood), by

elfSouth

Telecommunications
, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Florida.

DOCUMENT LEAD STFJ/ATT.

Division of Regulatory Analysis

STATUS

08233-10

08421-10

Deas Confidential claim

Evans Eper 364.183(1),
5,

Deas Confidential claim

Evans

g)eér 364.183(1),

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

RETURN

Windstream
ahIeII%~

CONFIDENTIAL)
ttachment 1 to

petition for

expedited review

of growth code

denial.

AT&T Florida
g}‘mdjan -

CONFIDENTIAL)

ertain
information
contained in
Attachments 1 and
2 to petition for
expedited review
of growth code
denial; business
information.
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